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470 Bourke Street ——— 1
MELBOURNE 3000

Professional Standards |
Law Institute of Victoria [ TOIessna Siangam

Dear Sirs,
RE: MS. N. GOBBO

I refer to your letter dated 26th February, 1997 regarding my
facsimile to you dated 6th February, 1997.

It is not surprising that upon searching your records you could not
find any indication of my commencing employment of a Solicitor with
Molomby & Molomby, nor any application for a practising certificate.
Please be advised I have recently completed my Articles at Molomby &
Molomby and will be admitted to practice as a Barrister & Solicitor in
Victoria on 7th April, 1997.

I assume that this corrects your records.

Yours faithfully,
NICOLA GOBBO
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